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Operations Inspection '
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THRU: D. Vassallo, Assistant Director for Light YHater React®dry:::..e
FROM: J. Stolz, Chief, Light Water Reactors 3ranch No. 1
SUBJECT: ELECTRICAL FIRE 2ARRIER TESTING - ITEM F-3, ATTACHMENT 2

TO LICENSE MNPF-3 (DAVIS-BESSE, UNIT 1)

On Ayqust 25, 1977, a meeting was held with the Taledo EZdison Cormpany

and their qualified fira protection consultant and the 'BC staff ('RR

and I%E). The purpose of this meeting was to address concerns orininally
identified by Region 3 regarding electrical fire barrier testing and the
compatibility with fire nenetration seals at Davis-RBessa. Unit 1. This
matter is stioulated as Item F-3, Attachment 2 to Facility Operating
License NPF-3 and states that this matter must be resolved befors allowing
the facility to proceed to Mode 1.

The information oresented by the Toledo tdison Company was requestaed by

the staff at a meeting held on Auoust 17, 1377, between renresentatives

of the Toledo Edison Company and the MRC staff (MRR and I3E). From the
information oresented by the apnlicant for identifying the worst case
conditions (fire penetration seals as compared to the fire tests) and

as verified by the IAE Reqion III insnector, the staff at the Auqust 25, 1977
meeting concluded that sufficient {nformation and supnorting statements

by the Tolado £dison Company's aualified fire protection engineer nrovided

a sufficient basis for allowing the Toledo Edison Commany to rroceed to

Mode 1 with referance to Item F-3, Attachment 2 to License N:+F-3.

However, the NRC staff will recuire additional documentation and confirmatorv
fire tests within six months from the Toledo £dison Company to: (1) verify
the comparison of thermal sroperties between the original BISCO SF 20 and

the new Dow-Corning 30-5543 sfilicone fcam; (2) demonstrate the adecuacy

of the worst case actual wall size electrical penetrations that exceeded

the wall size used in the fire test; and (3) demonstrate the adequacy of
actual electrical penetrations that have less than one inch lateral

silicone foam coverage [(clearance).
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K. Seyfrit, Assistant Director - 2 - AUC 2 ¢ 1977

The staff will send the Teledo Edison Company a letter in about two
weeks describing the details of the additional information and fire
tests recuired together with scheduling quidance.

These matters were discussed with the Toledo Edison Company and they
aqreed to the course of action stated ahove.

Based on the above, 1t was aoreed that the IAE letter of authorization
for allowing Davis-Besse, Unit 1 to nroceed to Mode 1 would include
[tem F-3, Attachment 2 to License NPF-3.

Uriginal Signed by

Joun F. Stola

John F, Stolz, Chief
Light water Reactors 2ranch 'o. 1
Division of Projact Management
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